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ODMHSAS Grants Management Specialist "My Favorites"  
NOTE:  to access a link below, press CONTROL and right-click mouse. 

Resource                      Category & Internet Link 
Adolescents & Children 

America's Children - 
Behavior and Social 
Environment    

 
http://www.childstats.gov    

Archives of Pediatric and 
Adolescent Medicine          http://archpedi.ama-assn.org  

The National Center For 
Children Exposed to Violence http://nccev.org/ 

Aging 
Community Partnerships for 
Older Adults            http://www.partnershipsforolderadults.org 

Faith-Based & Community 
Initiatives - Elders in Need      http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/fbci/grants-catalog-elders.html 

Addictions 
Community Anti-Drug 
Coalitions of America        http://cadca.org 

Healthy People 2010 
TOOLKIT            http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit 

National Association of State 
Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
Directors, Inc.      

http://www.nasadad.org 

National Council on Problem 
Gambling - Counselor 
Certification        

http://www.ncpgambling.org/counselor_certification/counselor_NCGC.asp 

National Institute on Alcohol 
Abuse & Alcoholism         http://www.niaaa.nih.gov 

National Survey of Substance
Abuse Treatment Services      http://wwwdasis.samhsa.gov/dasis2/index.htm  

NCADI's New Publications  http://store.health.org/whatsnew/ 
Office of Applied Studies 
Drug Abuse Statistics           http://www.drugabusestatistics.samhsa.gov 

Office of National Drug 
Control Policy--Funding       http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/funding 

SAMHSA Grants              http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/index.html 
SAMHSA Model Programs      http://modelprograms.samhsa.gov 
SAMHSA Web              http://www.samhsa.gov 
SAMHSA, Office of Applied 
Studies           http://oas.samhsa.gov 

SAMHSA's PrevLine 
(Prevention) http://www.health.org 

State Health Report Card        http://endabuse.org/statereport/list.php3 
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Substance Abuse Librarians 
& Information Specialists        http://www.salis.org 

The National Center On 
Addiction & Substance 
Abuse        

http://www.casacolumbia.org/absolutenm/templates/article.asp?articleid=287&zoneid=32 

Mental Health 
Frontier Mental Health 
Services Resource Network    http://wiche.edu/mentalhealth/frontier/index.htm 

Mental Health and Mental 
Disorders           http://www.healthypeople.gov/document/html/volume2/18mental.htm 

National Association of 
Mental Health Program 
Directors 

http://www.nasmhpd.org/ 

NIMH Funding Opportunities  http://www.nimh.nih.gov/ResearchFunding/researchopportunities.cfm 
NMHA Statistics    http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/didyou.cfm 
Oklahoma Mental Illness Law http://www.psychlaws.org/LegalResources/StateLaws/Oklahomastatute.htm 
Promising Practices in 
Children's Mental Health         http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/cmhs/ChildrensCampaign/practices.asp 

SAMHSA Matrix - Mental 
Health System 
Transformation         

http://www.samhsa.gov/Matrix/MHST_TA.aspx 

Screening for Mental Health   http://www.mentalhealthscreening.org/ 
The National Mental Health 
Association           http://www.nmha.org/ 

The President's New 
Freedom Commission on 
Mental Health         

http://www.mentalhealthcommission.gov/ 

Tools & Forms 
7 Steps to Performance-
Based Evaluation          http://www.arnet.gov/Library/OFPP/BestPractices/pbsc 

Domestic Per Diem Tables  http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mtt/perdiem/perd04d.html 
Federal Forms  http://www.fedforms.gov/ 
Frame for Rapid Change         http://mason.gmu.edu/~falemi/cti/frrapid.htm 
Free Clip Art Gallery  http://school.discovery.com/clipart 
General Services 
Administration http://www.gsa.gov  (type in "Forms" in Search Bar)           

Google               http://www.google.com/ 
Grammar & Spelling             http://www.factmonster.com/ipka/A0882902.html 
Grants Management Forms    http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/grants_forms.html 
Leadership Self-Assessment  http://www.nsba.org/sbot/toolkit/LeadSA.html 
Microsoft Office Templates  http://office.microsoft.com/en-us/templates/default.aspx 
Peter Drucker Foundation 
Self-Assessment Tool            http://www.pfdf.org/leaderbooks/sat/index.html 

Public Health Service 
Instructions and Form Files  http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/phs398/phs398.html 
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Resource Organizations 
American Association of 
Grants Professionals          http://www.grantprofessionals.org/ 

American Psychological 
Association             http://www.apa.org 

Change Agent               http://www.changeagent.com 
Community Problem Solving  http://www.community-problem-solving.net 
Institute for Youth 
Development-- Federal Grant 
Opportunities            

http://www.youthdevelopment.org/articles/federalgrants.htm 

National Alliance to End 
Homelessness           http://www.endhomelessness.org 

National Grants Management 
Association            http://www.ngma-grants.org/ 

National Latino Alliance for 
the Elimination of Domestic 
Violence       

http://www.dvalianza.org/ 

Roundtable on Community 
Change        http://www.aspeninstitute.org/Programt1.asp?i=83&bid=0 

The National Council of 
University Research 
Administrators         

http://www.ncura.edu/newsroom/default.htm 

The Urban Institute             http://www.urban.org/ 
Venture Philanthropy 
Partners             http://www.vppartners.org/ 

Reference Documents 
A-87 -- Cost Principles for 
State, Local, & Tribal Gov.      http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a087/a087-all.html 

American Community Survey http://www.census.gov/acs/www/ 
Catalog of Federal Domestic 
Assistance               http://12.46.245.173/cfda/cfda.html 

Dictionary.com               http://dictionary.reference.com/ 
Dissertations & Theses           http://www.dissertationsandtheses.com/?source=goto 
Electronic Code of Federal 
Regulations           http://www.gpoaccess.gov/ecfr/ 

Federal Register Contents      http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/fr-cont.html 
Government Performance 
and Results Act (GPRA)          http://www.gao.gov/special.pubs/gpra.htm 

Grants Management - 
Thompson Publishing           http://www.thompson.com/libraries/grantmanage/index.html 

Legal Information Institute      http://www.law.cornell.edu/ 
Non-Profit & Tax-Exempt 
Organizations Law           http://smallbusiness.findlaw.com/business-structures/non-profit.html 

Office of Management and 
Budget           http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/ 

OK Mental Illness Law            http://www.psychlaws.org/LegalResources/StateLaws/Oklahomastatute.htm 
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OMB Policies & Forms            http://www.thompson.com/libraries/grantmanage/gran/free_reports/grannews.html 
Overview of Organizational 
Analysis & Change          http://www.managementhelp.org/org_chng/org_chng.htm 

Program Development & 
Evaluation            http://www.uwex.edu/ces/pdande/index.html 

Public Contract Law Journal  http://www.law.gwu.edu/pclj/ 
Public Laws - 108th 
Congress          http://thomas.loc.gov/bss/d108/d108laws.html 

Quotes to Inspire           http://www.toinspire.com/ 
Thesaurus.com               http://thesaurus.reference.com/ 
USGPO Style Manual            http://www.gpoaccess.gov/stylemanual/browse.html 

Data, Statistics  and Other Resources 
Aged, Blind, and Disabled; 
Medicaid Eligibility Survey 
State Summaries        

http://www.nasmd.org/eligibility/statesummary.asp 

Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality  http://www.ahrq.gov/ 

Community Tool Box          http://ctb.ku.edu/index.jsp 
Community-Level 
Information on Kids            http://www.aecf.org/cgi-bin/cliks.cgi 

Family Research Laboratory, 
University of New Hampshire http://www.unh.edu/frl/ 

FASTATS - Alcohol Use          http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/alcohol.htm 
Federal Interagency Forum 
on Aging-Related Statistics    http://www.agingstats.gov/subject-contact.html 

Health & Medical Care -
Robert Wood Johnson 
Foundation          

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/HMCA/ 

Info. Please               http://www.infoplease.com/ 
Institute of Medicine             http://www.iom.edu/ 
Kaiser Family Foundation 
State Health Facts          http://www.statehealthfacts.org/cgi-bin/healthfacts.cgi? 

Kluwer Online Internet 
Publishing System - Social 
Work Journal        

http://www.kluweronline.com/article.asp?PIPS=367504 

McGraw-Hill Multicultural 
Supersite  http://www.mhhe.com/socscience/education/multi/links.html 

National & State Profiles         http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/ojstatbb/ezashr/asp/profile.asp 
National Governor's 
Association - Center for Best 
Practices        

http://www.nga.org/center/topics/1,1188,D_4400,00.html 

NCCP  Oklahoma - 
Demographics            http://www.nccp.org/state_detail_demographic_OK.html 

NCHS - Health Promotion 
Disease Prevention  
         

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hphome.htm 
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Oklahoma QuickFacts - US 
Census Bureau          http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/maps/oklahoma_map.html 

Oklahoma State Fact Sheet 
from USDA-ERS  http://www.ers.usda.gov/StateFacts/OK.htm 

Public Laws - 101st Congress http://thomas.loc.gov/bss/d101/d101laws.html 
Sample Size Calculator           http://www.surveysystem.com/sscalc.htm 
State Assets Development 
Report Card           http://sadrc.cfed.org/findings.php 

State Data Infrastructure 
Coordinating Center           http://www.nri-inc.org/SDICC/SDICC.cfm 

State Profiles              http://www.nri-inc.org/profiles.cfm 
Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health State Profiles         http://www.nationaloutcomemeasures.samhsa.gov/ 

Federal Agencies 
Bureau of Justice Statistics    http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ 
Criminal Justice - Mental 
Health Consensus Project      http://consensusproject.org/the_report/toc/ 

DOJ Applicant Sign In            https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/gmsexternal/login.jsp 
GMS Online Help System        https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/gmsHelp/index.html 
National Institute of Justice    http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/ 
Office for Victims of Crime - 
Grants & Funding       http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/fund/welcome.html 

Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention         http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org/ 

Office of Violence Against 
Women           http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo/ 

The National GAINS Center - 
Co-occurring Disorders         http://www.gainsctr.com/b/disorders/Default.asp 

U.S. Department of Justice     http://www.usdoj.gov/ 
Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention          http://www.cdc.gov/ 

Health Resources Services 
Administration               http://www.hrsa.gov/ 

Office of Management and 
Budget               http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/organization/index.html 

Administration for Children 
and Families           http://www.acf.hhs.gov/index.html 

Administration on Aging         http://www.aoa.gov/ 
Bureau of Economic Analysis http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/dn1.htm 
Chief Information Officers 
Council            http://www.cio.gov/ 

COS Funding News             http://fundingopps2.cos.com/news/ 
e-Grants               http://e-grants.ed.gov/egWelcome.asp 
FedStats               http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
FirstGov.gov for Seniors         http://www.firstgov.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml 
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FirstGov               http://www.firstgov.gov/ 
HHS GrantsNet              http://www.hhs.gov/grantsnet/whoswho.htm 
Medicare Managed Care 
Systems Information           http://www.cms.hhs.gov/healthplans/quality/project03.asp 

National Archives & Records 
Administration           http://www.archives.gov/index.html 

National Institute of Health - 
Commons           https://commons.era.nih.gov/commons/ 

Office of Minority Health 
Funding           http://www.omhrc.gov/omh/whatsnew/2pgwhatsnew/funding715index.htm 

Public Laws - 101st Congress http://thomas.loc.gov/bss/d101/d101laws.html 
Regulations.gov               http://www.regulations.gov/ 
SBA HUBZone Locator            http://map.sba.gov/hubzone/hzqry.asp?state=OK 
Statistical Abstract of the 
U.S., 2000          http://www.census.gov/prod/www/INDEX00S.HTM 

Statistical Briefing Book         http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/ojstatbb/index.html 
Suicide Prevention Resource 
Center (SPRC)           http://www.sprc.org/ 

U. S. House of 
Representatives, 108th 
Congress         

http://www.house.gov/ 

National Center on Minority 
Health and Health Disparities http://ncmhd.nih.gov/ 

NIH Grants Policy Statement 
(12-03)           http://grants2.nih.gov/grants/policy/nihgps_2003/index.htm 

NIH Guide for Grants and 
Contracts          http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html 

Grants.gov 
Central Contractor 
Registration (CCR)            http://www.ccr.gov/ 

FedGrants main page             http://www.fedgrants.gov/ 
Grants.gov               http://www.grants.gov/ 
Grants.gov - Resources - 
Related Links          http://www.grants.gov/RelatedLinks 

Native American Issues 
American Indian Health           http://americanindianhealth.nlm.nih.gov/index.html 
Cherokee Nation of OK            http://www.cherokee.org/ 
Chickasaw Nation Homepage http://www.chickasaw.net/ 
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma http://www.choctawnation.com/ 
Coplove's Native 
Backgrounds, Bars & 
Graphics          

http://www.wtv-zone.com/coplove/NAbkbars.html 

History of Oklahoma          http://www.usgennet.org/usa/topic/historical/ok_1908_toc.htm 
National Indian Child Welfare 
Association           http://www.nicwa.org/ 
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National Indian Health Board  http://www.nihb.org/ 
National Tribal Justice 
Resource Center           http://www.tribalresourcecenter.org/resources/funding/default.asp 

Native American Tribes & 
Cultures           http://www.42explore2.com/native4.htm 

NCAI Tribal Directory             http://www.ncai.org/main/pages/tribal_directory/indian_nations_us.asp 
Oklahoma City Area - Indian 
Health Services         http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesServices/AreaOffices/oklahoma/okc-contact.asp 

Oklahoma Indian Affairs 
Commission            http://www.oiac.state.ok.us/ 

One Sky Center - Native 
Programs Directory   http://www.oneskycenter.org/oscservices/programs/index.cfm 

OU American Indian Institute, 
College of Continuing 
Education        

http://www.occe.ou.edu/aii/ 

PTHA Tribal Treatment 
Center            http://www.eptha.com/intensive.html 

Tribal Data Resources             http://www.tdronline.com 
Private Foundations, Etc. 

Bernsen Foundation              http://www.bernsen.org/ 
Grantmakers In Health             http://www.gih.org/ 
Grantmakers of Oklahoma      http://www.grantmakersofoklahoma.org/main/index.cfm 
GuideStar - The National 
Database of Nonprofit 
Organizations        

http://www.guidestar.org/index.jsp 

Management Assistance 
Program for Nonprofits           http://www.mapfornonprofits.org/ 

National Alliance to End 
Homelessness         http://www.endhomelessness.org/ 

National Low Income 
Housing Coalition           http://www.nlihc.org/index.html 

Paths to Recovery             http://www.pathstorecovery.org/ 
Robert Wood Johnson 
Foundation - Grantmaking 
Online          

http://grantmaking.rwjf.org/index.jsp 

Sarkey's Foundation              http://www.sarkeys.org/ 
The Foundation Center            http://fdncenter.org/ 
The Grantsmanship Center     http://www.tgci.com/ 
The Zarrow Foundation  - 
Helpful Links            http://www.zarrow.com/CapBldg/links.htm 

Oklahoma State Websites 
Department of Central 
Services            http://www.dcs.state.ok.us/OKDCS.nsf 

Governor Brad Henry             http://www.governor.state.ok.us 
Mental Health Law             http://www.oscn.net/applications/oscn/index.asp?ftdb=STOKSTA7&level=1 
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Office of Personnel 
Management            http://www.opm.state.ok.us/html/unclassified_jobs.htm 

Office of Planning, Policy & 
Research  http://www.okdhs.org/ioppr/default.asp?content=AnRep04&id=1&ar=17 

OK Legal Research System    http://oklegal.onenet.net/ 
Ok Tobacco Settlement 
Endowment Trust           http://www.tobaccosettlement.state.ok.us/about/contact/ 

Oklahoma Department of 
Commerce            http://www.okcommerce.gov/ 

Oklahoma Department of 
Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services             

http://www.odmhsas.org/ 

Oklahoma State University  
Library   

http://digital.library.okstate.edu/ 
 

The University of Oklahoma 
Health Sciences Center        http://www.ouhsc.edu/ 

 


